
     

 

        

   

  
 

             

    

    

          

  

                
           

       

 

 

 

          

           

            

            

 

 
 

 
            

    
      

            
             
             

     



   

 

  

              
            

 

          
         

  

  
   

   

   

  

    

  

    

 
   

  

  

   
   

 



     

        
            

      

           
    

     

Application/or Water Permit Spencer Holmes Ltd 

ENCLOSURES 

1. Current copy of the underlying Computer Freehold Register. 
2. Report by PattIe Delamore Partners Unilever Site Groundwater Take: Technical Report to 

support Consent Renewal- dated July 2015 
3. Copy of pages 245 to 251 of the GWRC Draft Resources Plan 
4. Copies of consultation letters 

Unilever Site, Jackson St, Petone Juiy2015 
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UNllEVER SITE GROUNDWATER TAKE : TECHNICAL REPORT TO SUPPORT CONSENT RENEWAL 

Appendix A: Figures 
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[an teary 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kiaora Jenn ie/Reina, 

Ian Leary 
Thursday, 21 May 2015 4:48 p.m. 

Extension of Water Permit - 476-4·~8~6IJIa<lkl,lolnIS~tl,elelllp~eltlolnle·· 
WGN_DOCS -#1117838-vl-
New _ consent_ ce rt ificate_ Uni lever j fol lowing_ tra nsfe .... pdf 

We are currently under instructions from Prime Property Group (PPGJ to lodge an application to the Greater 
Wellington Regiona l Coundl to extend an existing water permit for the land described as 476-486 Jackson Street, 
Petone. 

This land is currently known as the Unilever Site . Unilever has an existing right to take water from the Hutt Aquifer. 

'he existing water permit and its conditions are attached to this email. 

We are currently in the consultation stage, prio r to lodging the application for an extension of the existing water 
permits, therefore we are writing to the Ngati Toa to obtain your views on this extension. The last extension was 
granted in 2007. I understand from Council records that no objections were raised by Ngati Toa at that time. 

The existing water permits expire in 2017, however our cl ients are seeking an extension to the water permit prior to 
t hem taking possession of the site later this year. 

PPG intend on maintaining the same conditions and same permitted water take, authorised by the existing permit. 
Unilever have had a right to draw water under the RMA since the coming into force of the Act in 1991. I also 
understand that their water take rights were in place many years before the RMA. 

It is acknowledged that Unilever has been winding down its production in recent years prior to selling t he site, 
however the long term effects of the water take have been established on this aquifer. Our client is seeking to 
confi rm other industria l tenants for the site who w ilt likely require water rights t o operate and provide employment 
opportunities for the Hutt Valley and Wellington Region . 

As part of the consultation process, we are seeking Ngati Toa's view on the extension of the existing permit. 
Unilever last sought the views of Tangata Whenua in 2007 when the most recent extension was granted. It is my 
understanding that no issues were raised at that time with the extension granted at that time . 

Should you require any further information from us t o form its views, please do not hesitate to contact me and I will 
do my best to provide that information. 

Otherwise, I look forward to rece iving the comments and views on the extension of the water permit. 

Regards 

Ian Leary 
Director - Survey and Planning 
SpencerHolmes limited 

PO Box 588, Wellington 6140 
Level 6, 8 Wi ll is Street, Well ington 6011 



~w~w~wfi. s.p.e.n.c.e.r.h.O.lm~e,s~.clo •.• n.z •••• 
DD~ M P 04-472-2261 F ••••• 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email message and any attachments should be treated as CONFIDENTIAl. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disdosure 
or copying of this messo!Igt or lIttlIchments Is strictly prohibited. If you have received th iS emlli l messlIge in error plellse notify 
admjn@speocertJolmes,co,nz Immediately and erase all copies of the message and /Iny attachments. 

Ian Leary 
Director - Survey and Planning 
SpencerHolmes Limited 

PO Box 588, Well ington 6 140 
Level 8 Willis Well ington 6011 

P 04-472-226 1 

Please conSider the environment before printing this email. 

"his email message and any attachments should be treated as CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disdosure 
or copying Of this message or attachments Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emC!lil message In error pleC!lse notify 
admin@soencerholmes,CQ,nz immedi"tely and erase "II copies of the message and any attachments. 
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Ian leary 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kiaora Ben, 

Ian Leary 
Thursday, 21 May 2015 9:30 a,m. 

Extension of Water Permit - 476-486 Jackson Street, Petone 
WGN_DOCS-#1117838-v1-
New _ consenC certificate _ U ni lever -<followi n9_ transfe .... pdf 

We are currently under instructions from Prime Property Group (PPG) to lodge an application to the Greater 
Wellington Regional Council to extend an existing water permit for the land described as 476-486 Jackson Street, 
Petone. 

This land is currently known as the Vnilever Site. Vnilever has an existing right t o take water from the Hutt Aquifer. 

"he existing water permit and its conditions are attached to this email. 

We are currently in the consultation stage, prior to lodging the application for an extension of the existing water 
permits, therefore we are writing to the Wellington 10ths Trust to obtain your views on this extension. The last 
extension was granted in 2007. I understand from Council records that the Trust had no objection at that time to the 
extension. 

The existing water permits expire in 2017, however our clients are seeking an extension to the water permit prior to 
them taking possession of the site later this year. 

PPG intend on maintaining the same conditions and same permitted water take, authorised by the existing permit. 
Vnilever have had a right to draw water under the RMA since the coming into force of th e Act in 1991. I also 
understand that their water take rights were in place many years before the RMA. 

It is acknowledged that Vnilever has been winding down its production in recent years prior to selling the site, 
however the long term effects of the water take have been established on this aquifer. Our client is seeking to 
confirm other industria l tenants fo r the site who will likely require water rights to operate and provide employment 
opportunities for the Hutt Valley and Wellington Region . 

As part of the consu ltation process, we are seeking the Tenths Tru st views on the extension of the existing permit. 
Vnilever last sought the views of the Trust in 2007 when the most recent extension was granted. It is my 
understanding that the Trust at that time, had no issues w ith the extension granted at that t ime. 

Should the Trust require any further information from us to form its views, please do not hesitate to contact me 
and I will do my best to provide that information. 

Otherwise, I look forward to receiving the comments and views of the Trust on the extension of the water permit. 

Regards 

Ian Leary 
Director - Survey and Planning 
SpencerHolmes Limited 



, 
PO Box 588, Wellington 6140 
Level 6, 8 Willis Street, Wellington 6011 

P 04-472-2261 

Please considl!r the environment before printing this email. 

This email ml!Ssage and any attachments should be treated as CONFIDENTIAL If you are not the Intended recipient. any use, dlsdosure 
01" copying of this message (II" attadlments Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email messa~ In error pkase notiry 
admjnCDsoencerholmes CP.OZ Immediately lind e~se aU copies of the message and any attachments. 
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Ian leary 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Ian leary 
Thursday, 21 May 2015 7:35 a.m. 
'shandon@golf.co.nz' 

Renewal Of Water Permit· Unilever Site 
150144cOlletter to Shandon Golf Club.pdf; WGN_DOCS-#1117838-vl ­
New_consent_certificate_UnileveUfollowin9_transfe .... pdf 

As discussed, please fi nd attached letters regarding the renewal of water permits for the Unilever site. 

Regards 

Ian Leary 
Director - Survey and Planning 
i pencerHolmes Limited 

~~:;::~~iii ___ P 04-472-2261 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email message and any attachments should be treated as CONFIDENTIAl. If you are not the intended recipient, any us@,disdosure 
or copying of this message or i!lttachments is strictly prohibited . If you hil:lve received this emeil messege in error please notify 
admin@spencerholmes.co.nz immediately !lnd erase all copies of the message and any attachments . 



  

 
    

   

  

 

  

   

   
   

 

  

 

         

               
                

       

                
               

     

             
               

            

               
                 

                
                   

      

 
  

 
  

  

             
        

 

    

           
    
    



14 July 2015 

Ian Leary 

Director - Survey and Planning 

Spencer Holmes limited 

PO Box 588 

Gary Craig 

Strategic Services 

Wellington 6140 Our reference: EDV1-100 

Dear Ian 

RE: Prime Property Resource Consent Application - Transfer of existing water parmit - Extension of 

pennit to bike water. 

We refer to your application to Greater Wellington Regional Council to both transfer and renew a water pennit to 

abstract water from the Hun River aquifer for the ex-Unilever site at 476-496 Jackson Street, Pelone. This is to 

enable the new owner, Prime Property Group to attract new industrial/commercial tenants to the site. 

Hun City Council supports the continued use of this site for industrial/commercial activity. The city's commercial 

and industrial land supply is largely fixed by the extent of existing development along with our topography and 

territorial authority boondaries. At the time Unilever was considering the sale of this site we undertook an in-house 

economic assessment of various types of development on the site, including residenlial. This detennined that the 

economic impact from its continued use as an industrial/commercia l site provides the highest value added GDP 

and employment impacts for the city/region . This is based on it attracting new businesses to the site or businesses 

displaced by higher value activity in other parts of the citylregion. 

POlicy 32 of the Wellington Regional Policy Statement refers to 'identifying and protecting key industrial-based 

employment locations'. There is limited space left to develop in Hut! City that would be appropriate for industrial 

uses . Given the size of the this site, its proximity to other industrial/employment sites in the Esplanade, Petone and 

Gracefield areas , we consider it is prudent 10 support continued use of the land for Industrial/commercial uses and 

amenity, suches Ihe water permit which support this USf'-

The site should also benefit from the proposed Pelone to Grenada link road, which is expected to help create 

greater links between businesses in Hutt City and Perirua, as well as lower commuting times to allow more people 

to work In one dty and live in another. There is potential for the link road to create additional demand for 

industriaVeommercialland In the Petone/Esplanade area among a wide range of industries in the future. 

Yours sincerely 
• 

Gary Craig 

DIVISIONAL MANAGER, CITY DEVELOPMENT 



     

                
               

   

 

         
              

            
             

 

       
    

        
   

         
        

             
 

       

        
    

         
      

         

     

         
      

           
       

             
       



           
           

           
      

           
          

           
  

             
         

           
       

         

           
         

 

  
 

  

        

 

      

 

      
         
         

       
        

         
             

    

    

         
        

            
 

             
        

  

           
   



           
        

          
 

          
           

              

         
        

    
            

      
         

  

          

         
     

           
     

   

    

      
 

        
            
 

                     

 

             
   

   

          
     

           
           

               
 



          
    

               
          

         

            

 

    

 

 

   

   

    
  

  

 
  

                      
                  

                       
   

          
      

       

     
  

  

  

  

     

  
   

  

            
    

                           
                           

                         
                      
                        

 




